



September 15, 2014

VIA E-FILE

David P. Zambito

Direct Phone 717-703-5892

Direct Fax 215-989-4216

dzambito@cozen.com

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

**Re: Petition of Duquesne Light Company for Approval of Its Default Service Program
for the Period from June 1, 2015 through May 31, 2017; Docket No. P-2014-
2418242; FIRSTENERGY SOLUTIONS CORP. LETTER RE: NOT FILING A MAIN
BRIEF**

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please be advised that FirstEnergy Solutions Corp. will not be filing a Main Brief in the above-referenced proceeding. A copy of this document has been served in accordance with the attached Certificate of Service.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any question or concern.

Sincerely,

COZEN O'CONNOR

A large, stylized handwritten signature in blue ink, which appears to read "David P. Zambito". The signature is written over the printed name and title of the signatory.

By: David P. Zambito
Counsel for FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.

DPZ/kmg
Enclosure
cc: Per Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Petition of Duquesne Light Company for Approval
of Its Default Service Program for the Period
from June 1, 2015 through May 31, 2017
Docket No. P-2014-2418242

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.'s Letter Re: Not Filing a Main Brief, upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party)

VIA E-MAIL and FIRST CLASS MAIL:

Honorable Katrina L. Dunderdale
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Suite 220, Platt Place
301 Fifth Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
kdunderdal@pa.gov

Sharon E. Webb, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
Suite 1102, Commerce Building
300 North Second Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
swebb@pa.gov

Robert H. Hoaglund, II, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, 16th Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
rhoaglund@duqlight.com
Counsel for *Duquesne Light Company*

Charles E. Thomas, III, Esquire
Thomas, Niesen & Thomas, LLC
212 Locust Street, Suite 600
P.O. Box 9500
Harrisburg, PA 17108-9500
cet3@tntlawfirm.com
Counsel for *Noble Americas Energy Solutions LLC*

Michael W. Gang, Esquire
Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire
Post & Schell P.C.
17 North Second Street
12th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-161
mgang@postschell.com
akanagy@postschell.com
Counsel for *Duquesne Light Company*

Pamela C. Polacek, Esquire
Teresa K. Schmittberger, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
ppolacek@mwn.com
tschmittberger@mwn.com
Counsel for *Duquesne Industrial Intervenors*

David T. Evrard, Esquire
Kristine E. Robinson, Esquire
Aron J. Beatty, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
devrard@paoca.org
krobinson@paoca.org
abeatty@paoca.org
Counsel for *Office of Consumer Advocate*

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
Todd S. Stewart, Esquire
Judith D. Cassel, Esquire
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street
P.O. Box 1778
Harrisburg, PA 17105-1778
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
tsstewart@hmslegal.com
jcassel@hmslegal.com
Counsel for *NextEra Energy Power Marketing, LLC*

Harry S. Geller, Esquire
Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
hgellerpulp@palegalaid.net
pciceropulp@palegalaid.net
emarxpulp@legalaid.net
Counsel for *Coalition for Affordable Utility
Services and Energy Efficiency in
Pennsylvania ("CAUSE-PA")*

Brian R. Greene, Esquire
Green Hurlocker PLC
707 East Main Street
Suite 1025
Richmond, VA 23219
BGreene@GreeneHurlocker.com
Counsel for *Retail Energy Supply
Association*

Colleen P. Kartychak, Esquire
Consolidated Edison Solutions
698 Gamble Road
Oakdale, PA 15071
kartychakc@conedsolutions.com
Counsel for *Retail Energy Supply
Association*

Divesh Gupta, Esquire
Constellation Energy
100 Constellation Way
Suite 500C
Baltimore, MD 21202
divesh.gupta@constellation.com
Counsel for *Exelon Generation Company,
LLC*

Heather M. Langeland, Esquire
Citizens for Pennsylvania's Future
200 First Avenue, Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
langeland@pennfuture.org
Counsel for *Citizens for Pennsylvania's
Future ("PennFuture")*

Consultants – Via E-mail Only

Brian Kalcic, Consultant
Excel Consulting
222 S. Meramec Avenue, Suite 720-T
St. Louis, MO 63105
excel.consulting@sbcglobal.net
(OSBA Consultant)

Barbara Alexander
Consumer Affairs Consultant
83 Wedgewood Drive
Winthrop, ME 04364
barbalex@ctel.net
(OCA Consultant)

Steven L. Estomin
Exeter Associates, Inc.
10480 Little Patuxent Parkway
Suite 300
Columbia, MD 21044
sestomin@exeterassociates.com
(OCA Consultant)

DATED: September 15, 2014



David P. Zambito, Esquire
Counsel for *FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.*